

NEUQUA VALLEY

BOOSTER CLUB



Minutes of **September 9, 2019**, NVHS Athletic Booster meeting at Neuqua Valley: 7:03 p.m.
JR motion to start the meeting, Karen second

OFFICERS:

President: John Berglind
Treasurer: Laura McCarthy
Athletic Director: Branden Adkins
Vice President: Denise Calzaretta
Secretary: Laura Keefer

COMMITTEE CHAIR:

Concessions: NEED nominated **David Cabrere** 9/9/2019
Fundraising & Facebook: **Tracy Modaff**
Membership: Angela Magee
Newsletter & Twitter: **J.R. Gray**
Volunteer Coordinator: NEED nominated **Maria Poedtke** 9/9/2019
Wildcat Wear: **Ellen Drake** / Courtney Rathell
Sponsorship: **Karen Sanders**
Social Media: NEED

Guest: Michelle Nonnenmann

MINUTES: April & May Minutes – Motion to approve Tracy, Second JR, Motion Carries
August Minutes – Motion to approve Tracy, Second JR, Motion Carries

AGENDA:

John B:

Adaption of our model to 50% from Fundraising and Sponsorships
Challenge with Concessions during Football Season with only one game on Friday – East St Louis will travel well, concessions will need to be prepared.

Laura M:

Financials: Financials for June were handed out , Cash on Hand approximately \$81,000
Move the service fee for square to the purchaser when paying online, 2 fees for membership \$35 and whatever needs to be charged to cover service fees. Tracy made the motion, Second Karen, Motion Carries

Branden:

Fall Sports have kicked off well, lots of success already

Wish List Requests: \$23,335.83 Requested - Karen Motion to approve, Laura Second, Motion Carries

Coaching Clinic Requests: \$3344.00 Requested - Pushed out voting to October Meeting

Ellen: Wildcat Wear sales going well so far

JR: Social Media Chair post on Twitter went well, has a few people to call back. Student help with social media posts.

Email him any Newsletter items

Angela:

Current Members - 228 Families currently

Signage up for memberships at the Football Games – Wildcat Wear will take care of it when needed (Tracy will be there to help unless we have a committee member that can be there to take care of things)

Having a current list at the trailer would be helpful to start conversations “Did you sign up for boosters yet? Can I check for you?”

Concessions – John / David:

Concessions indoor and outdoor are ready for volleyball and football

Pepsi was out today compressor is frozen need to thaw out – troubleshooting first

Jay is the new Pepsi rep – waiting for pricing before placing an order – we have only purchased approximately \$325 worth of product in the last 3 years, basically due to lack of pricing before ordering

District 204 is serviced by Pepsi in Chicago, we are a separate entity and are not covered under that agreement.

Karen: 4 Sponsors with another 2 to come in \$4500 so far – Banner “Neuqua Booster Loves their Sponsors” \$54 per banner, ok to order

Banners on outside of fence facing 95th Street, back to back with wind screen

Look into using the district printer to save on cost of printing

Current Sponsor List:

Woody Buick/GMC - They did a “Test drive” at Oswego East made quite a bit of money. – Check into this option as a fundraiser.

Dr Jay Bergemini

DuPage Medical Group

Clean Juice

Athletico (winter & spring only)

My Tutor

Volunteers – Maria: Freshman building will be open for the football season per Ellen’s request

Tracy M:

Scholarship: Nothing new

Fundraising:

50/50 at the Football Games and Chuck-a-duck at a couple indoor events – Laura is working on permit

WBig Shopping Store – just like Groupon, no cost to us to sign up – We can get consignments to use as silent auction items.

Top Golf Outing – February – waiting on definite details – need help collecting auction baskets, the earlier we start the better

Pura Vida Bracelet – Custom Navy/Gold/White, 50 for \$150, \$3 each sell for \$6-10 each – WCW interested? Ok to order 100

Fall 2020 Fundraiser – ALL IN Back to School Celebration - Talk logistics with Dr Fuhrer and any Administration, both those committees and our Boosters. - Set the date for the meeting

NOTE: Thermometer with fundraising goals with red line to put up at events for people to have a visual (Tracy will work on this) & ROUND UP at concessions keep it separate from cash drawer (possibly use buckets) and make some signage (for donation).

Approval of new board members Maria Poedtke-volunteers and David Cabrere-concessions, Motion carries.

October MEETING: **10/7/2019 at 7:15 pm**

Karen Motion to Adjourn, Maria Second, Motion Carried @ **8:30 pm**